
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 201012:04 PM 

To: Diamond Williams rfPC, cD'(:'(~()R!{3'SPONDENCE1 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090497 -WU-00002i,...,A,1(,1ill:Sl.tativd-:-J r.!iu.i~-\.·I,CI.'!:~:llmer ~ 


Attachments: CCS Form 090497-WU-00002-002.pdf1 iY.~CUMENT NO,.\-i..L}::tl.:.~i 

• '" • "'''~I)''··F Fr'" "'.J ~ ~ I...Il~ .. J'-,i;..:J LOl~: . __._.___ ...._. ~ 
i.'t..:~~~-~..* ....,.,-.-_~~-,-.__:*4."._m........,...._""_~ 

Docket Number 090497-WU - Form Number 090497-WU-00002-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 04/28/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in 
Auburndale - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

411512010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/15/2010 at 12:03 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Court Reporter Commissioner Skop General Counsel 

Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 

Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090497-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date Location 1Room TimeEvent New Date 

0412812010 Cancelled Auburndale 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. Customer Meeting 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers I 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST 

Hearing IStaff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

:AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

Per FA W Notice - Cancelled 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090497-WU-00002-002 



Page 1 of 1 

Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13,20109:25 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 090497 -WU-00002 

Attachments: ees Form 090497-WU-00002-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090497-WU - Form Number 090497-WU-00002-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 

Add new appointment - Day 1of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/28/2010 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Auburndale - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, eLK" CORr..ESPONDENCE 
~Admini8i.i'8tivt_Parnes_ Conium~r 
DOCUMENT NO. l \ ol{l·Q..'j 
D1STRIBUnOi~: ____. _______ 

1/13/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01113/2010 at 9:23 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Edgar 

General Counsel Court Reporter 

Commissioner Klement 
 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact ~ Shannon Hudson 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090497-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

6:00 p. ~ 9:00 p. 04/28/2010Customer Meeting Auburndale 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

II Commissioners 

ALLlAG ED ISK KL ST 

X] LL-L-

Hearing 
Exam. 

! 

Staff . 
I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AGIED SK KL ST ADM 

I X 

ADMED SK KLAG ST 

.. 


Remarks: 'Customer Meeting (Staft) 

CCS Form Number: 090497-WU-00002-001 PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) 

i 



(9 C[O«-/ 47 


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M, CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP ··..n 

~..,DAVID E. KLEMENT ~ '9".~ C'l 'z?,

lfIuhli:c~.er6i:c.e QIommizzion C)
(:) \0---c. ~ 
~ \ .....\ ~~ ~. 

December 30, 2009 ~~ ~ v) 

<f")":f-:-O ~.' 
~ ~ 

Wendy Smith SC'CLK"CORRESPONDENCE 
City ofAuburndale dmilistrative_Pal'ties_Consumer 
Parks & Recreation Department ~ lTMENT NO... II Ot.{ I. Q.~
119 W. Park Street DISlRIBunON: 
Auburndale, FL 33823 

Re: Docket No. 090497-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Sunrise 
Utilities, LLC 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

This letter is to follow-up our phone conversation and confmn our reservation of the 
Auburndale Civic Center. It is my understanding that the fee for the use of the facilities has been 
waived. Our reservation is for Wednesday, April 28, 2010 from 4:45 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. The 
customer meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m. We may finish the customer meeting before 10:00 p.m. 
depending on the number ofattendees and the number ofcomments received. 

I understand that the Auburndale Civic Center seats approximately 100 people and an audio 
system will be available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-7021. 
Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Regulatory Analyst IV 

SHI 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Simpson, Daniel) 
Office ofthe General Counsel (Williams) 
Division ofCommission Clerk (090497-WU) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OrnCE CENTER .2540 SHUMARD OAK BouLEVARD. TALlAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.comlnternetE-mail: contad@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contad@psc.state.O.us
http://www.floridapsc.comlnternet
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COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 1J,MAITHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULA~N 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 ;:P ~\ 

,"", .
NANCY ARGENZIANO ~ '/7c:""> ~??',NATHAN A. SKOP Cl \ \QDAVID E. KLEMENT ~ dl 

~::;::~ X\ 
~ ..;0~~ l}Iuhli:c~:er6ic:e OInmmizzinn ~~ ~ ~") 

~ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

~ 
December 8, 2009 

, FPSC, eLK :C~DENCE~1Mr. Mickey Etherton 
City of Auburndale !.)tAdl1dnistratiVe 0 P.....Jts 0 Consumer 

Parks & Recreation Department DOCUMENT NO. I(O~ L~ 
119 W. Park Street IDISTRI3~T!ON: __ ,__,. :---;-
Auburndale, FL 33823 	 ' 

Re: Docket No. 090497-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Sunrise 
Utilities, LLC 

Dear Mr. Etherton: 

The Florida Public Selvice Commission (Commission) regulates investor-owned water and 
wastewater utilities in the state. When a utility requests a rate relief, Commission staff conducts a 
customer meeting in the service territory of the utility. The purpose of the meeting is to give 
customers and other interested persons an opportunity to offer comments to the Commission staff 
regarding the utility, the proposed rate increase and to ask questions. 

We would like to reserve the Auburndale Civic Center to conduct the customer meeting. The 
facility was used during the utility's last rate case in 2001. At this time, we would like to reserve 
April 28, 2010 for the meeting and request that the fees be waived for this government agency. 

Ifyou have any questions, please call me at 850-413-7021. 

~ 

Ish 

cc: 	Division ofEconornic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher) 
Office ofGeneral Counsel (Williams) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 090497-WU) 

CAPrrALCIRCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:lIwww.Roridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.R.us 

mailto:contact@pse.state.R.us
http:bttp:lIwww.Roridapsc.com


COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M .  CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK ELXAR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
A N N  COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Public Service Cornmission 

November 2,2009 

Sunrise Utilities, LLC 
Mike Smallridge 
System Manager 
P.O. Box 10186 
Brooksville, FL 34603 

AD !STRAT W E  

Re: Docket No. 090497-WU 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC, which was filed in this office on October 29, 2009, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected tej 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they OCCUT. 

Ofice of Commission Clerk ...~ 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SWMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Oppolhlnity Employer 

PSC Webite: hltpJM.lloridapPcrnm Inter& E-mail: conf.c@px.sf.tefl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COlll11ission Cler"-' ........ 

Docket No.090497-WU Date Docketed: 10/29/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 

Company: Sunrise Utilities, LLC 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GeL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(U () .. i ndi cates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQqram Moduli Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DfXUflJENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TD REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recolll11ended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlll11ission - COlll11i ssi on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlll11issioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one COlll11issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full COlll11ission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

COlll11issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I AG ISK I Kl 

I I I I I 

COlll11issioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 

I I I I 

Prehearlng Off'leer 

Approved: 
Date: 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1,-. ,........, 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. 

Docket No.090497-WU Date Docketed: 10/29/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 

Company: Sunrise Utilities, LLC 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse
(" ().. i ndi cates OPR) .--....;;;......;;;...,.I....;;;..~x~-,...---.;;~--r-..::.;;;,;x~-,..---.;;,;;;.x~-r--....:;;,.;..--,...I.....;.::..;,....--r....;;;..;..:;..=....;;;...-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program M2dule Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce []] Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed 
R Simpson P Stallcup 2. AUS Initial Review Report 

3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter 
4. Committee Meets to Discuss 
5. AUS Audit Request 
6. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) 
7. Audit Report Due 

Staff Counsel A Williams 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
9. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 

10. ion/("on· ion An;a'lv..;;..; to Staff 
OCRs (APA) o Mailhot 11. En~ineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

12. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 
13. OPR leaa 1 wi th Cu .+ Notice 
14. leaa' Sends Notice and to 
15. Stafi :ion 
16. ia!\aene 

Previous Current 

17. f)AA ()rder 
18. Period EXDires 
19. Ina Order if No 
20. elo..;", nod,,,,,. or R",vi..;", CASR 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11124/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcerOff' s( ) P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

NONE I 10/29/2009 I 
NONE I 11/19/2009 I 
NONE 
NONE 

11/25/2009 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

I 11/25/2009 
11/25/2009 
12/24/2009 
01/25/2010 
02/01/2010 
02/22/2010 
03/01/2010 
03/08/2010 
03/15/2010 
03 22 2010 
03 29 2010 
06 03 2010 
06 15 2010 
07 06 2010 
07 27/2010 
~ 30/2010

08/04/2010 

I 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG J SK I KL 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/24/2009 •
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01113/2010 at 9:23 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson Commissioner Klement 

Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090497-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk COWlty by SWlrise Utilities, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

04/2812010 Auburndale 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.Customer Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL 

X 

AGIED ISK KL 1sT 
I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I I X 

Prehearing Commissi oners Commissioners 
Officer 

ADMSK KL ADM SK KL STAG ED AGIEDST 

I X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090497-WU-00002-001 



Lase AsslgnmenL ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora 	 t"age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
~ 	 ~ 

Docket NO.090497-WU Date Docketed: 10129/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Sunrise Utilities, llC. 

Company: Sunrise Utilities, llC 

Official Filing Date: J2/24/2009 	 Expiration: 03/24/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 02/22/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C'O" indicates OPR) I I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 


IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

'Staff Assignments I.FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 


Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson. S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks I 
P Daniell B Fletcher , l. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 11/19/2009 ! 
R Si!2son, P Stallcu~ I 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 11/25/2009 

I 3. Company Pays Fil ing Fee (Official Filing Date) SAME 12/24/2009 
I 4. Audit Report Due SAME 01/25/2010
I 

I 5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 02/01/2010 

I 
6. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. lit Rates for Analy SAME 02/22/2010 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 03/01/2010 

Staff Counsel A Williams 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 03/03/2010 
9. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 03/15/2010 

10. OPR Provides Leaal with Notice SAME 03/22/2010 
QCRs (APA) D Mailhot 11. FAW Notice Filed SAME 03/23/2010 

12. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 03/29/2010 
13. Customer Meetina - A,,", '''~'Ile NONE 0412312010 
14. Staff :;on SAME 06/03 2010 
15. Aaenda EUlWlO'16. PM Order 2010 

I ~~: Protest Period EXDires 27 2010 
ina Order if No 07/30/2010 

: 19. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 08/04/2010 
! 20.- 12l. 
1 22 . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. I 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/12/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing 0 fficer(s) PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl J ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~ C::r \ ~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/12/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/15/2010 at 12:03 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090497-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 04/28/2010 Cancelled Auburndale 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 
i 

II I I 
I 

I I. 
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing : I ICommissioners
Officer 

IHEDISK In IsrlADMI 
Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

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



- -

--.... Lase Asslgnmem: ana ;)cneau Ilng Kecor~ 	 ..age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090497-WU Date Docketed: 10/29/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Sunrise Utilities, llC. 

Company: Sunrise Utilities, llC 

Official Filing Date: 12/24/2009 Expiration: 04/22/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 02/22/2010 

Referred to: 
(" 0" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSCr------,I.-----x--.-----..,.--=--x---=.---,.--x----r---r-I----,r----~-____, 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program 	Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel B Fletcher 
A Maurey, R Si~son SAME 11/19/2009 
P Stallcup 

1. AUS Initial Review Report 
SAME 11/25/20092. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME 02/01/20103. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
SAME 02/22/20104. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
SAME 03/01/20105. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
SAME 03/08/20106. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

7. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 03/15/2010 
Staff Counsel A Williams SAME 03/22/20108. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice 

SAME 03/29/20109. leqal Sends Notice and Reports to Co~any 
10. S1:aff "'·11:; on SAME 06/03/2010 

OCRs (APA) D Mailhot 11. Agenda SAME 06/15/2010 
12. PM Order SAME 07/06/2010 

SAME 07/27/201013. Protest Period EXDires 
SAME 07/30/201014. Consumnatina Order if No Protest 
SAME 08/04/201015. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01112/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off·lcer ( ) s 	 Preheanng Off'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01112/2010' c..~~~ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Schedulin2/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 04/15/2010 at 12:03 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090497-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Sunrise Utilities, LLC. 


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

AG ED SK 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

xl 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

Per FAW Notice - Cancelled 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090497-WU-00002-002 


